NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE September 6, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- 1. OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. McLallen
 - HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. McLailen
- 2. HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: June 7 (no quorum) and Aug 2 meeting at AEC- McLailen
- 3. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM COMMITTEES-
 - BiRDING (<u>Strothman</u>): Birding sites look good. Fall migration will be starting soon so we hope to see people from out of town visiting the sites.
 - HISTORICAL (<u>Stranahan</u>): Aug 25 "Weathering the Storms 1919 and 2017: Historic Places of Refuge"; Sept 11, 2:00 pm "Finding Historic Sites in Aransas County: Post-Harvey Survey", by THC staff and consultants: Justin Kockritz and Sara McLaughlin; Sept 25, 2:00 pm "The Stories from the 1919 Storm" Penny Pillack, historian from Port Aransas. Pillack will describe when & where the storm began and lack of weather forecasting and how regional population was affected.
 - TRAILS/KAYAKS (<u>Heard</u>): Trails are looking good. Hummingbird feeders have been put up at Linda Castro, Tule East & West, Connie Hagar and Ivy Ln. Linda Castro/Tule East: with the rains that we had on the 14th the ponds have filled in some, was much needed. Tule East: I ordered the memorial bench for Sam Corpora. It should be here sometime in October. Ivy Ln: Mary and Neli added a new bird drip on that first half circle on the left. Looking to put a bench there so you can sit and observe. Kayak sites been having many visitors.
 - MARKETING (<u>Hill</u>): 1) HummerBird Celebration preparation: Press release for COC and Pathways. 2) Pathways information available at COC boot at HB Celebration. 3) Pathways on Visit Rockport Fulton FaceBook page. <u>Heard</u>: RCA: Jennifer will get bids from companies on pouring sidewalk. And need to order bench. <u>Stranahan</u>: Estimates from Gilbert Medina for kiosk design
 - VOLUNTEERS (Heard): have volunteers for hummingbird feeders at the sites. Still have some dates to cover at Castro-posted flyers.
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING PROJECT MANAGER REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS (Heard)
- HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS: <u>Stranahan</u>: a system for substitutes for voting members
- 6. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS. Oct 4th
- 7. ADJOURN
- 8. DATED THIS THE September 6, 2022

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

By:

Jennifer Heard Aransas County Project Coordinator

THIS IS A PURPORTED COPY OF A **RD ON THIS** DOCUMENT E FD FOR CARRIE ARRINGTON ARANSAS COU DEPUTY